
RUTHERFORD COUNTY SCHOOL SYSTEM 
2240 Southpark Drive 

Murfreesboro, TN  37128 
 

January 19, 2022 
5:00 P.M.  

 
AGENDA 

 
 
 

1.  CALL TO ORDER 
 
2.  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
3.  OUT OF COUNTY TRANSFER STUDENT (TAB 1) 
 
     This Out of County Transfer was inadvertently missed at the last board meeting on  
     January 11, 2022 and is being brought back before the Board for approval at this time.   
 
     Recommended Approval---motion to approve the Out of County Transfer Student as 
     presented.    
 
4.  ADJOURNMENT 



MEMORANDUM 

DATE:  January 13, 2022 

TO:    Bill C. Spurlock, Director of Schools 

FROM:  Monika B. Ridley, General Counsel 

RE:  Transfer Student Under Discipline  

The Board has been requested to admit a transfer student under discipline from 
another school system. The student was previously remanded to attend alternative 
school in Davidson County.   

The student was remanded for fighting (group fight).    

According to Policy 6.318, the Board may approve admissions when a student 
transfers from another school system while under suspension or expulsion. I 
recommend that the student be admitted and placed in alternative school. 
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